
Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, Aug 25, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

   8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic: MFPD Board Meeting August 25, 2022  

Time:, August 25, 2022 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

J. Young

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. J. Young

3. Pledge of Allegiance. J. Young

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda. Please limit your comments to no more than 3
minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

J. Young

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 1 of 12

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


  CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Aug 3, 2022 
      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Aug 15, 2022 

 5.2 Policy 709 Photography and Electronic Imaging 

6. Approval of Minutes

6.1 Minutes July 28, 2022

7. Chief’s Report

8. Issue Items

8.1   Board Vice President position: Proposal to change board member.

8.2   Update and Approve FY 22/23 Preliminary budget

     . 

9. Committee Reports

      9.1 Finance committee 
      9.2 Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
      9.3 Communication 
      9.4 Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 

      9.5  Fundraising Organization 

J. Young

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

J. Rosevear

J. Young

J. Rosevear

M. Holmsky

D. Stever

D. Stever

J. Young

 L. Uggla

10. Director’s Comments.

11. Pending Agenda Items: Directors may propose agenda items for future
Board meetings.

12. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting:   Budget Workshop Saturday September 17, 2022 10AM 

   Board Meeting Thursday September 22, 2022 7 PM 

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 2 of 12



 9
:0

4 
AM

 0
8/

03
/2

2
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r A
ll 

Ve
nd

or
s

 A
ug

us
t 3

, 2
02

2

N
am

e
N

um
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
D

at
e

Sp
lit

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s
M

em
o

Au
g 

3,
 2

2

39
12

45
12

02
2

11
05

.0
0

M
FP

D
08

03
20

22
08

/0
3/

20
22

40
42

20
 · 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

C
A 

St
at

e 
Fi

re
fig

ht
er

's
 A

ss
oc

  
12

45
1 

C
SF

A 
20

22
-2

3

49
7

22
09

20
22

93
7.

50
M

FP
D

08
03

20
22

08
/0

3/
20

22
40

43
00

 · 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

iz
ed

 S
er

v
El

 D
or

ad
o 

H
ills

 F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

22
09

 E
D

H
 F

D
 P

um
p 

re
pa

ir 
W

T7
5

91
40

12
32

3
83

7.
18

M
FP

D
08

03
20

22
08

/0
3/

20
22

40
41

40
 · 

M
ai

nt
. E

qu
ip

m
en

t
Fa

ils
af

e 
Te

st
in

g 
LL

C
  

12
32

3 
La

dd
er

 te
st

in
g 

M
ai

nt
.

Au
g 

3,
 2

2
2,

87
9.

68

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 3 of 12



 1
0:

53
 A

M
 0

8/
17

/2
2

 M
os

qu
ito

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 B

ill
s 

fo
r U

.S
. B

an
k 

El
 D

or
ad

o 
C

o
 A

ug
us

t 1
5,

 2
02

2

N
am

e
N

um
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
D

at
e

Sp
lit

M
em

o
N

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

Au
g 

15
, 2

2

10
80

83
51

64
53

.4
7

M
FP

D
08

15
20

22
08

/1
5/

20
22

40
40

80
 · 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 E

xp
en

se
83

51
64

 S
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

28
00

16
2

17
.7

4
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

41
97

 · 
M

ai
nt

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
28

00
16

2 
Pl

at
t O

ffi
ce

 L
ig

ht
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

18
19

61
14

14
7.

23
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
18

19
61

14
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

18
21

19
88

36
.0

0
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
18

21
19

88
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

89
48

98
94

27
.8

7
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

89
48

98
94

 O
ffi

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

84
78

48
39

30
.0

0
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
84

78
48

39
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

20
51

79
06

2
80

.4
1

M
FP

D
08

15
20

22
08

/1
5/

20
22

40
40

80
 · 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 E

xp
en

se
20

51
79

06
2 

H
om

ed
ep

 c
le

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

87
11

75
7

10
9.

43
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

87
11

75
7 

 D
ec

al
s 

SG
75

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

31
83

37
57

49
.9

9
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

31
83

37
57

 A
T&

T 
w

ire
le

ss
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

56
36

24
89

51
1.

20
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

47
00

 · 
U

tili
tie

s
56

36
24

89
 P

G
&E

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

26
80

64
10

8.
20

M
FP

D
08

15
20

22
08

/1
5/

20
22

40
47

00
 · 

U
tili

tie
s

26
80

64
 E

ID
 W

at
er

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

35
31

92
38

20
1.

01
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

35
31

92
38

 A
TT

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

46
21

80
83

54
.9

9
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
46

21
80

83
 M

ca
fe

e 
U

pd
at

e
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

64
41

40
14

3.
99

M
FP

D
08

15
20

22
08

/1
5/

20
22

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

64
41

40
14

 A
pl

us
 a

rc
hi

ve
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

57
61

79
37

13
7.

41
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

57
61

79
37

 E
D

C
 d

is
po

sa
l

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

91
01

64
13

7.
00

M
FP

D
08

15
20

22
08

/1
5/

20
22

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

91
01

64
13

 F
re

ec
on

f c
al

l
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

52
55

65
23

93
.2

0
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

45
07

 · 
Fi

re
 &

 S
af

et
y 

Su
pp

lie
s

52
55

65
23

 C
75

00
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
To

ol
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

70
91

26
23

8
64

.2
9

M
FP

D
08

15
20

22
08

/1
5/

20
22

40
45

07
 · 

Fi
re

 &
 S

af
et

y 
Su

pp
lie

s
W

T7
5,

 E
75

, E
27

5 
To

ol
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

30
33

09
39

14
.9

9
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
30

33
09

39
 A

do
be

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

40
52

82
38

33
.0

6
M

FP
D

08
15

20
22

08
/1

5/
20

22
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
40

52
82

38
 S

lin
g 

sc
he

du
le

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 
Au

g 
15

, 2
2

17
81

.4
8

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 4 of 12



Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/07/10, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** Photography And Electronic Imaging - 1 
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District 

 
 

Photography And Electronic Imaging 
 
709.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE 
The purpose of this policy is to authorize district members to utilize photography and electronic 
imaging to document incidents while also protecting the privacy of citizens and ensuring district 
compliance with the mandates of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). 

This policy establishes legal ownership of all photographs and electronic images collected by 
district members, establishes the parameters for the types of incidents, subjects and activities 
that may be photographed or electronically imaged, and establishes restrictions on the use of 
such photographs and electronic images. 

709.2   POLICY 
It is the policy of the Mosquito Fire Protection District to authorize members to utilize photography 
and electronic imaging to document incidents and district activities that are subject to compliance 
with specific regulations, conditions, restrictions and guidelines. 

The use of photography or electronic imaging of medical patients, injured victims or other people 
who are medically evaluated or treated by district members must also comply with the 
requirements of HIPAA. 

The Mosquito Fire Protection District shall respect the privacy rights established in the state and 
federal constitutions. 

709.3   OWNERSHIP AND COMMERCIAL USE OF PHOTOGRAPHS AND ELECTRONIC 
IMAGES 
All photographs and electronic images taken by district members while on-duty or acting in an 
official capacity are the sole property of the District and may not be sold, transferred for 
commercial use, bartered or otherwise distributed for profit by any member of the District without 
the express prior approval of the Fire Chief (17 USC § 201). 

All photos taken shall be forwarded to the Fire Chief as soon as practical.  

709.4   AUTHORIZED USE OF PHOTOGRAPHY AND ELECTRONIC IMAGING 

709.4.1   NON-INCIDENT EVENTS 
Photography and electronic imaging may be utilized by district members for non-incident events, 
including: 

(a) Documentation of district training events, exercises, lectures, classes or activities, and 
all fire academy-related activities. 

Policy 

709 

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 5 of 12



Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/07/10, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** Photography And Electronic Imaging - 2 
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District 

(b) Documentation of internal district events and activities, such as promotional 
ceremonies, member recognition or award presentations, meetings, seminars, 
workshops and other activities involving district members. 

(c) Documentation of public events, such as safety seminars, fire station open house 
events, Administration education events and activities, school safety presentations 
and club or service organization events. 

(d) Documentation of all district vehicles, apparatus, tools and equipment, facilities and 
other district-owned property. 

(e) Creating and maintaining a photo/image bank depicting all district members. 

(f) Documentation of all buildings, structures, facilities, infrastructure components, 
landmarks and recreational areas within the district’s jurisdiction for later use in 
disaster mitigation, recovery and cost-recovery efforts. 

(g) To document any condition, activity or event related to the district’s code enforcement 
responsibilities. 

(h) To document inspections, code compliance activities or any other activity of 
Administration. 

(i) Unless prohibited elsewhere in this policy, to document any district activity for future 
use in training. 

(j) For any other purpose authorized by the Fire Chief, Captain or any Division Officer. 

709.4.2   INCIDENT-RELATED EVENTS 
Photography and electronic imaging may be utilized by district members at incident scenes, 
including: 

(a) Documentation of the conditions on arrival and during suppression activities at any 
fire incident. 

(b) Documentation of fire, smoke, water, structural collapse or any other damage or 
conditions resulting from any fire or fire-related event. 

(c) Documentation of people at the scene of a fire or a fire-related incident for the purpose 
of future investigation. 

(d) Documentation of anything of evidentiary value found at a fire or incident scene where 
any type of investigation may be initiated. 

(e) Documentation of the location, position, trauma, injuries or any other factor of 
investigative interest related to deceased victims at a fire or fire-related incident or 
other incidents. 

(f) Documentation of the condition of vehicles, apparatus, bicycles or other items 
involved in collisions, accidents, entrapments or other rescue or medical events. 

(g) Documentation of the extrication of trapped individuals in any rescue situation. 

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 6 of 12



Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/07/10, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** Photography And Electronic Imaging - 3 
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District 

(h) Documentation of the cause, location, extent, severity and nature of traumatic injuries 
of patients at the scene. These images may be transferred to the receiving physician, 
nurse or other authorized representative who assumes medical care for the patient. 

(i) Documentation of all aspects of any incident involving hazardous materials. 

(j) Documentation of severe weather events, including any damage, injuries or fatalities 
caused by such events. 

(k) Documentation of any other event, situation or activity as deemed appropriate and 
necessary by the Incident Commander of any event. 

709.5   PROHIBITED USE OF PHOTOGRAPHY OR ELECTRONIC IMAGING 
District members are prohibited from using photography or electronic imaging except as permitted 
in this policy. 

Prohibited use of photography or electronic imaging shall include, but is not limited to: 

(a) Photographs and/or electronic images may not be taken, transmitted or used in 
violation of any HIPAA regulation. 

(b) Photographs and/or electronic images may not be taken, transmitted or used for 
personal purposes 

(c) Unless requested by the receiving hospital or controlling medical authority or deemed 
necessary for the future treatment of the patient, no photographs or electronic images 
should be taken inside a private residence during a non-traumatic medical aid 
incident. 

(d) Unless requested by the receiving hospital or controlling medical authority or deemed 
necessary for the future treatment of the patient, no photographs or electronic images 
should be taken of a minor (under 18 years of age) patient resulting from a medical 
aid response. 

(e) Unless requested by the receiving hospital or controlling medical authority or deemed 
necessary for the future treatment of the patient, no photographs or electronic images 
depicting patient genitalia or the exposed breasts of female patients should be taken 
by district members. 

(f) Unless requested by the receiving hospital or controlling medical authority or deemed 
necessary for the future treatment of the patient, no photograph or electronic image 
should be taken of a patient being treated by district members if the person expresses 
or indicates that he/she does not wish to be photographed. In the event that the need 
arises to take a photograph or electronic image of a medical patient against the 
patient’s wishes, the medical need for taking the image will be explained to the patient 
with a witness present. Details regarding the need for the photograph or electronic 
image, the explanation provided to the patient and the identity of the witness present 
shall be included in a patient care report and/or incident report for the response. 

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 7 of 12



 

Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, July 28, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

                                                  8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 
                                                                            
 
 

MINUTES 
 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7:00 PM 
 
Topic: MFPD Board Meeting July 28, 2022  
 
Time:, July 28, 2022 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
 
If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 
 

J. Young 

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present Directors James Young, Wayne Gregson, 
    Linnea Uggla, Don Stever and Megan Holmsky. We have quorum. 

J. Young 

3. Pledge of Allegiance.  J. Young 

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item 
not included in this agenda. Please limit your comments to no more than 3 
minutes in duration.  
 

 

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The 
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda 
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the 
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the 
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a 
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action. 

 
    Motion to adopt Agenda by Director Young, second by Director Uggla. Ayes: 

Directors Young, Uggla, Holmsky, Stever and Gregson Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 

J. Young 

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 8 of 12

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


   CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

       5.1 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jun 20, 2022 
      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jun 21, 2022 
      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jun 27, 2022 
      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jun 28, 2022 
      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jul 14, 2022 

 
       5.2 Policy 614 Training Records 
             Policy 700 Use of District Owned and Personal Property  
             Policy 709 Photography and Electronic Imaging 
             Policy 710 Non Official use of District Property      
 
        Motion to approve the Consent Calendar except for Policy 709 under 5.2, by Director  
        Young, second by Director Holmsky. Ayes: Directors Young, Uggla, Holmsky, Stever  
        and Gregson Noes: 0 Abstain: 0        
        
    6. Approval of Minutes   
 
        6.1 Minutes June 23, 2022.  
              Motion to approve by Director Young, second by Director Holmsky.  
              Ayes: Directors Young, Uggla, Holmsky, Stever and Gregson  
              Noes: 0 Abstain: 0        
 
   7.  Chief’s Report 

 
8.  Issue Items 
 
     8.1   Update and Approve FY 22/23 Preliminary budget. Motion to approve the 
             Updates to the FY 22/23 Preliminary Budget, by Director Young, second by  
             Director Uggla. Ayes: Directors Young, Uggla, Holmsky, Stever  
             and Gregson Noes: 0 Abstain: 0        
  
 
     8.2   Approve Finance Committee expansion.  Motion to approve the expansion 
             of the Finance committee by Director Young, second by Director Holmsky.  
             Ayes: Directors Young, Uggla, Holmsky, Stever and Gregson  
             Noes: 0 Abstain: 0        
     
. 
 

    9.  Committee Reports 
 
      9.1 Finance committee. No in person Meeting this month. Did fix the preliminary  

       Budget via email and phone. Working on a new online Quickbooks accounting system. 
      9.2 Strategic Planning & Policy Updates. Will rework Policy 709 for August meeting. 

 

   

  J. Young 

  

 

 

  D. Stever 

   

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  J. Rosevear 

 

 

  J. Rosevear 

   

   

 

 J. Rosevear 

     

 

 

 

   
 

 M. Holmsky 

 

 D. Stever MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 9 of 12



      9.3 Communication. Updates on the website for bridge construction. No meeting. 
      9.4 Capital Improvement- CIP Plan. No meeting. 

      9.5  Fundraising Organization. Had one planning meeting. 

 W. Gregson 

 J. Young 

 L. Uggla 

  10. Director’s Comments. Director Young wanted to comment on a great response from 
       the Fire Station staff and support group during a water rescue incident  last week. 
       Also great response during the Cable Fire in Camino. 
      Tuesday training at airport was great. Thanks to the Pilots’ Association. 
      Thanks to Fire fighters who represented MFPD at the SCPOA BBQ. 

 
 

 

 11. Pending Agenda Items: Directors may propose agenda items for future  
       Board meetings. Policy 709 will be brought back at the August Board meeting. 
 

 

 12. Adjourn 
 

       Next Meeting:   Thursday August 25, 2022 

 

 

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 10 of 12



  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

MOSQUITO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
8801 ROCK CREEK ROAD 
PLACERVILLE, CA 95667 

(530) 626-9017 
Fax (530) 626-3240 

 
Chief’s Report 

July-August 2022 
Calls for Service:   July 21-August 22 
Fires- 0 
Smoke Check- 1 
Medical Aid- 6  
Rescue- 2  (Rock Creek Bridge) 
 
The District continues to focus on a dangerous fire season ahead with increased staffing, training, community 
interaction and patrols.  We are fortunate to have an alert and prepared Community.  Incidents, so far, have 
been minor.   
 
The Mosquito Bridge reopened on the afternoon of Tuesday August 9th.  The road will remain under road 
control while crews continue to do prep work for the construction of the new Mosquito Bridge. 
Shimmick Construction and County DOT would like to remind Community members using Mosquito Road to 
reduce speeds and use caution through the controlled construction zone. There have been reports of several 
near miss accidents. 
 
Our evacuation planning group has added additional procedures for notifying the bridge construction and road 
control crews if a fire incident occurs which may trigger an evacuation down Mosquito Road or have an impact 
on the construction area.  If an incident occurs during construction hours, we will have additional road control 
helping traffic leave southbound and limit traffic coming up to us, with the exception of emergency vehicles.  
Updated bridge information can be found at our website www.mfpd.us 
 
On Friday August 5th, OES Engine 4312 responded to the McKinney Fire, in Siskiyou County, as a part of an OES 
task force.  The crews worked for a week on fire containment and were released on Friday August 12th.  The 
deployment crew was Captain Lugo, Firefighters Elledge and Anderson.  During the deployment the engine 
had mechanical problems and is currently in the OES repair shop.  We will have OES 4613 until 4312 is 
repaired.   
 
Assistant Chief Hern hosted a CPR class (8 attendees) at Station 75 on Sunday July 31.  There will be another 
class set to train additional personnel needing the training.  We appreciate Chief Hern for donating his time 
and expertise to keep us certified. Further information will be coming regarding the next class date. 
 
Tuesday night trainings had special instruction in aircraft emergencies (Steve Loree & Leo Chaloux) and vehicle 
extrication (Brian Keith & James Young).  We appreciate the enhanced training.  A special thank you to Steve 
Loree and pilots who opened their hangers and planes to support the aircraft training and to Board Member 
Linnea Uggla for the donation of a vehicle to use for extrication training. 

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 11 of 12

http://www.mfpd.us/


  

2 | P a g e  
 

 
Our long-awaited station electronic sign was installed August 15-17.  Many thanks to Meredith Blain for her 
coordination with bids, vendor selection, permits and communication.  We are currently waiting for training 
from the vendor to access the sign controls and program messages.  The sign will be officially dedicated at a 
ceremony before training on Tuesday September 6th @ 5:00pm. 
 
Devin Hern and Coleman Johns have started their Firefighter 1 academy in Sacramento.  They will attend 
training every Friday evening and all-day Saturday with graduation in December (Firefighter 1).  Between 
January-June, the two will be completing an internship at the Consumnes Fire Department and will earn their 
Firefighter 2 certification.  Tuition, travel and books are provided by the FEMA SAFER grant. 
 
Firefighter Heidi Glockner successfully completed Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) training. 
 
We are in the process of obtaining permission to purchase new vehicle extrication equipment through our 
FEMA SAFER grant. More information coming but we are confident we will be able to replace outdated and 
inadequate equipment soon.  More information will be provided as we move forward. 
 
We have obtained addressing kits for residents and have introduced the program to the Community.  We 
located addressing kits in our storage area and will purchase more if needed with residual donated funds in a 
separate account.  Firefighters will put together the address signs and install them at the best location at a 
resident’s property.  The initial cost of the sign will be $35.  We have already received ten requests for the 
signs. 
 
Our Fire District staff is fully committed to our Community.  We stand ready to assist our residents with any 
needs they may have, to prepare, support and provide the most up to date information.  Please call us at 530-
626-9017 or stop by the station.  
 
This concludes my report.  I will continue to update our projects and report progress.  We appreciate the great 
support we receive from the Community and its commitment to being prepared.  This fire season will be every 
bit as serious and dangerous as last year.  If you have any questions or suggestions, please call me at the fire 
station (626-9017) or email me at jrosevear@mfpd.us. 
 
Upcoming Events: 
Tuesday August 23- MFPD Firefighter Training- 6pm- Station 75- Public Welcome 
Thursday August 25- Fire Board Meeting- 7pm- Station 75 
Tuesday- August 30- MFPD Firefighter Training- 6pm- Station 75- Public Welcome 
 
Thursday September 1 - MVFA Monthly Board meeting- 3pm- Station 75 
Saturday September 3-  First Annual Chili Cookoff- Dyer Lake  12:00-3:00pm 
Tuesday September  6, 13, 20, 27- MFPD Firefighter Training- 6pm- Station 75- Public Welcome 
Saturday September 10- Monthly Support Group Training- Station 75- 10pm 
Saturday September 17-  Special Meeting- Final Budget Workshop- 10am- Station 75 
Thursday September 22- Fire Board Meeting- 7pm- Station 75 
 
 
Jack Rosevear, Chief 

MFPD <<08/25/2022>>  Page 12 of 12


	5.1 Agenda 2022 Aug 25  2.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, Aug 25, 2022 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1.1 Expenses Aug 03 2022
	Sheet1

	5.1.2 Expenses Aug 15 2022
	Sheet1

	5.2 Pol 709 Photography_And_Electronic_Imaging v2
	6.1 Minutes 2022 July 28
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, July 28, 2022 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	7 Chiefs Report July-August 2022



